PC 3/:/D/ Affiliation Section/permission letter 23-24/(Vikas)

Anivergity of Mumbai

. B 4 College Affiliations &
Development Department

No. Aff1cD/2023-24/ 8%

O.SMIuly. 2023,
To
he Principal,
Parshvanath Charitable Trust’s, .
A. P. Shah Institute of Technology, PCT Sﬂ APSIT
Survey No. 12, 13, Opp. Hypercity Mall INWARD Noag/ ..................
vali. Ghodbur ’ 06723,
Kasarvadavali, Ghodbunder Road, INWARD DT.: Q6L 7L AT nrvnens

Thane-400 615.

Sub:- Permission for increase in intake capacity from the academic year 2023-24.

Ref:- 1) Approval Letter No. Western/1-36557927783/2023/EOA,
dated 10-06-2023 issued by AICTE, New Delhi

) vmaT favfa %, Arar—303/W. &. &3 /dIfRT—¥
feqres 30 S, RoR3.

Sir/ Madam,

This has reference to your letter No. APSIT/372/2023, dated 13" June, 2023 to Increase in
Intake Capacity of B. E. Computer Science and Engineering (Data Science) (60-120) from the
academic year 2023-24.

In this connection, I am to inform you that the AICTE Approved Letter No. Western/I-
36557927783/2023/EOA, dated 10-06-2023 and Higher and Technical Education Department.
Government of Maharashtra ¥ma= fiofa =. #@=gar—03/¥W. &. &3/dMT—¢ fa=
30 S, R0R3 has given the permission for Increase in Intake Capacity of B. E. Computer
Science and Engineering (Data Science) (60-120) from the academic year 2023-24 on
permanently non grant basis, the provisions of the Maharashtra Public Universities Act. 20106
under Section 109, subject to terms and condition laid down in the above order.

[ am therefore, directed to inform you that your college has been permitted to Increase in
Intake Capacity of B. E. Computer Science and Engineering (Data Science) (60-120) from the
academic year 2023-24 on permanently non grant basis, on the conditions mentioned below by
the aforesaid Government Resolution, Rules & Regulations and directions issued by the University.
AICTE and Directorate of Technical Education from time to time, and subject to the condition that
the decision of academic council on the report of Local Inquiry Committee to be appointed by the
University.
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I am further to inform you that if you start the above mentioned increase in intake
capacity from the academic year 2023-24, please make an application for continuation and
extension of affiliation for the Second, Third & Fourth year of the said faculty in the prescribed
‘form on or before the month from the date of receipt of this office letter as per Circular No.
Aff.Recog./ICC/2012-13/17 dated 24™ August, 2012 and make the payment of affiliation fees in
the name of the Finance and Accounts Officer, University of Mumbai. A copy of the circular
No. Aff./Recog.l/ 189 of 2008 dated 17" May, 2008 is attached herewith for your information.

A copy of the University Circular No. Aff.Recog.11/49, dated 4™ February, 1987
regarding 0.2802 preventing the colleges and the Managements of the colleges from accepting
donation or capitation fee for admission of student in the colleges is enclosed herewith for your
perusal and information.

Yours faithfully,

e

(Jaydatt Jadhav)
Assistant Registrar
College Affiliations & Development Department



